



Nadja S. Sodos-Wallace
Senior Regulatory Counsel, Assistant Secretary
1250 Eye Street, NW
Suite 901
Washington, DC 20005
(202)330-4011
www.clearwire.com

May 10, 2010

University Of Maryland
Attn Marty Ronning, Assistant Director
2104 Glenn L Martin Hall Eng Bldg
College Park, Maryland 20742

Re: **EXPERIMENTAL AUTHORIZATION**
Consent to Use of EBS Channels A3 in Washington, DC

Dear Mr. Ronning:

The University of Maryland ("UMD") is the licensee of EBS Station WDT881 on Channels A1-A4 in the Washington, DC market. Station WDT881 is subject to a de facto transfer lease with NSAC, LLC, which is a wholly-owned subsidiary of Clearwire Corporation ("Clearwire"). TWC Wireless, LLC ("TWC") has requested the temporary use of all or portions of Channel A3 (specifically, 002513.00000-002518.50000 MHz) (the "Spectrum").

Clearwire supports TWC's proposed testing, and pursuant to the lease between UMD and Clearwire, Clearwire is requesting UMD's consent to TWC's use of the Spectrum for one year, commencing upon the grant of an application for Experimental Authority to be filed with the Federal Communications Commission ("FCC").

By its signature below, UMD hereby consents to TWC's use of the Spectrum for the period specified above to conduct Wi-Max testing at its lab in Herndon, Virginia.

TWC agrees to operate on the Spectrum in accordance with the rules and regulations of the Federal Communications Commission, and to take all necessary steps to cause no interference to any current operations and to protect and preserve the status of the License and Lease associated with the Spectrum. There will be no commercial use of the spectrum pursuant to this experimental application. Without limiting the foregoing, TWC agrees that in the event of interference, it will, within four hours of receiving notice of same, cease any use of the Spectrum, until any interference issues that might arise are resolved to your satisfaction.

UMD believes that its consent to this trial will benefit it and other EBS licensees. The parties acknowledge that this letter will be attached to the application for Experimental Authority to be filed by TWC with the FCC's Office of Engineering and Technology.



Nadja S. Sodos-Wallace
Senior Regulatory Counsel, Assistant Secretary
1250 Eye Street, NW
Suite 901
Washington, DC 20005
(202)330-4011
www.clearwire.com

If there are any further questions, please contact Kevin Noll, Sr. Wireless Engineer, Time Warner Cable, at 703-345-3666 or kevin.noll@twcable.com.

Sincerely,

Nadja S. Sodos-Wallace
Senior Regulatory Counsel, Assistant Secretary

Agreed to:
University of Maryland

Name

Executive Asst. to President

Title

May 6 '10

Date

Agreed to:
TWC Wireless LLC

Name

EVP Commercial Services

Title

5-25-2010

Date